


If retrieving this information would exceed the limit as set out in the Freedom of 
Information and Data Protection (Appropriate Limit and Fees) Regulations 2004, then 
please take the above list of companies as in priority order, and answer as many as 
possible from the beginning of the list. If you are still to invoke Section 12 to 
withhold information in relation to any of these questions please provide details of 
how locating, retrieving and extracting this information would exceed the 
appropriate limit set out in the Freedom of Information and Data Protection 
(Appropriate Limit and Fees) Regulations 2004. Please also be aware of your duty 
under section 16 (1) of the Act to advise and assist me in narrowing my request to 
bring it within the appropriate limit. 

If you are to invoke Section 43 to withhold information in relation to any of these 
questions please provide details of the exact FOIA exemption, details of who would 
be prejudiced by this information, and a public interest test justifying a conclusion 
with arguments for and against the release of the information. 

I am happy to provide any clarifications required to support this request, please be in 
touch at any time. Thanks very much for your help with this request and I look 
forward to your response within the next 20 working days. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Reply 

Dear  

The College replies as follows 

As a matter of policy, the College does not invest directly in companies, but uses investment 
managers on a discretionary basis.  The investment managers invest in pooled investments.  This 
means that neither the College, nor its managers invest in companies directly.  The College is 
therefore unable to answer your question because it does not hold the information you are asking 
for. 

 
College Secretary 

 

Internal Review 

If you are dissatisfied with this reply, you may 
ask the College to review it, by writing to the 
Freedom of Information Officer at the 
following address: 

Exeter College, 
Turl Street,  
Oxford,  
OX1 3DP. 

Alternatively, you may request a review by e-
mailing foi@admin.ox.ac.uk 
 

THE INFORMATION COMMISSIONER 

If, after the internal review, you are still 
dissatisfied, you have the right under FOIA to 
apply to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision as to whether your request has been 
dealt with in accordance with the FOIA. The 
Information Commissioner’s address is: 

Information Commissioner 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

Tel: 0303 123113  
 




